

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

<u>Aldermen</u> LINDA BLACK TINA BAKER

October 11, 2022 MINUTES

The City of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black and Dewayne Birchfield (4).

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Black made a motion to adopt the October 11, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the September 13, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of September 2022 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. There were no questions.

City of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen October 11, 2022 (2)

Alderman Baker made the motion that the September 2022 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Black, Birchfield and Davis

The motion PASSED: (4/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Mayor Birchfield informed the Board he had talked with Sheriff Jimmy Davis and Deputy Hutchinson asking them patrol Greenback a little more regularly to help build trust with the sheriff's department and the Greenback citizens.

Alderman Black encouraged citizens to call the sheriff's office when they have issues that require law enforcement.

There has been an issue with kids riding dirt bikes in the new park. We need citizens to report them a member of the Board so we can stop them.

OLD BUSINESS

Work began on the hardware store. A few more spec sheets are need to determine floor stress before a building permit can be obtained. Ms. Rossi would like to have the building under roof before cold weather.

NEW BUSINESS

A home school group is looking for a facility to meet every other week for about three hours in the afternoon. More information needs to be obtained to determine if this is a for profit activity.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Janet McKnight asked the Board if they could repair a pothole in her parking lot as the citizens are using her parking lot to make turn around. Also, she thanked the mayor for giving her Billy Pickel's contact information as concerns her dam issue.

Sandra Tipton informed the Board the Greenback Museum/Heritage Society has \$31,828.91 to donate to the Hardware Store construction.

Mary Aker asked when the sewer will be installed. She also warned about scam calls concerning utilities.

City of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen October 11, 2022 (3)

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Alderman Black and seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The October 11, 2022 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.